



3015 Colvin Street
Alexandria, VA 22314
703.600.7600
703.379.2200 fax
naccas@naccas.org
www.naccas.org

Notice of Commission Action [34 CFR §602.26(b) – “At the Same Time” Notice]

Notice Date: **June 25, 2021**

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools, all of which actions have the **Effective Date** set forth below:

Effective Date: June 24, 2021

CALIFORNIA

Princess Institute of Beauty
1605 East Manning Avenue
Reedley, CA 93654

Ref. #014404-00

- Action: Withdraw Accreditation
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Section 1.2(c)(2) & 1.2(c)(3) of the *Rules*

COLORADO

National Beauty College
1513 West 70th Avenue, #A
Denver, CO 80221

Ref. #054055-00

- Action: Place on Monitoring Processes for Accreditation Standards
- Reason(s):
 - Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 7 – Advisory Committee Feedback
 - Failure to Comply with Standard II, Criteria 6 & 7 – Instructor Meetings
 - Failure to Comply with Standard II, Criterion 8 – Continuing Education
 - Failure to Comply with Standard III, Criterion 3 – State Regulations; Student Salon

- Failure to Comply with Standard III, Criterion 3 – State Regulations; Time Clock Management
- Failure to Comply with Standard III, Criterion 4 – Operating Policy & Procedures
- Failure to Comply with Standard III, Criterion 16 – Offering Instruction in Unapproved Language
- Failure to Comply with Standard IV, Criteria 9, 10, & 11 – Fully Executed Enrollment Agreements
- Failure to Comply with Standard IV, Criterion 17 – Admissions Policy & Procedures
- Failure to Comply with Standard V, Criterion 8 – Internal Grievance Policy & Procedures Implementation
- Failure to Comply with Standard VI, Criterion 13(b) – Program Lesson Objectives
- Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criteria 5, 6, & 7 – Refund Implementation
- Failure to Comply with Standard VIII, Criterion 1 – Effective Instructional Space
- Failure to Comply with Standard VIII, Criterion 3 – Sanitary Conditions
- Failure to Comply with Standard IX, Criterion 2 – Practical Grading

FLORIDA

First Coast Barber Academy
 625 North Julia Street
 Jacksonville, FL 32202

Ref. #019136-00

- Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards
 Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard IX, Criterion 4 – Graduation Requirements

- Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Graduation, Placement, & Licensure)
 Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5

- Action: Place on Probation
 Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

UR Beauty & Barber Academy
 6011 US Highway 27 North
 Sebring, FL 33870

Ref. #019143-00

- Action: Place on Internal Control Reporting Requirements
 Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

INDIANA

Kenny's Academy of Barbering
2150 Lafayette Road
Indianapolis, IN 46222

Ref. #024090-00

- Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 7 – Refund Implementation

MONTANA

Bitterroot School of Cosmetology
2079 North First Street, Suite B
Hamilton, MT 59840

Ref. #036019-00

- Action: Withdraw Accreditation
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d) by Section 8.18 Deadline

- Action: Place on Probation
- Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

NORTH DAKOTA

Josef's School of Hair, Skin & Body
3223 13th Avenue South, Suite A
Fargo, ND 58103

Ref. #B44009-01

- Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard II, Criterion 8 – Continuing Education

SOUTH CAROLINA

Personal Touch Beauty and Barber College
128 West Mill Street
Kingstree, SC 29556

Ref. #050045-00

- Action: Place on Cash Reserves Reporting Requirements
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(f)

SOUTH DAKOTA

The Salon Professional Academy
623 Saint Joseph Street
Rapid City, SD 57701

Ref. #051004-00

- Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Placement)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5

- Action: Place on Probation
- Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

TEXAS

Baldwin Beauty Schools
3005 South Lamar, Suite 103
Austin, TX 78704

Ref. #053017-00

- Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Placement)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5

- Action: Place on Probation
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

Baldwin Beauty Schools
8440 Burnet Road, Suite 140
Austin, TX 78757

Ref. #B53017-01

- Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Placement)
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5

- Action: Place on Probation
Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

Duvall's School of Cosmetology
201 Harwood Road, Suite 218
Bedford, TX 76021

Ref. #053197-00

- Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard II, Criteria 8 & 9 – Continuing Education

VERMONT

O'Brien's Aveda Institute
400 Cornerstone Drive, Suite 220
Williston, VT 05495

Next Renewal Date: September 2022

Ref. #055004-00

- Action: Renewal of Accreditation – Effective Date: June 24, 2021

- Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard IV, Criterion 13 – Leave of Absence Implementation

- Action: Place on Monitoring for Accreditation Standards
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard IX, Criterion 5 – Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy

To The Following:

Accreditors

- Mr. Christopher Lambert - Executive Director-- ACCET
- Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
- Ms. Michelle Edwards President-- ACICS
- Dr. Gary Puckett- Executive Director-- COE

State Authorities

- Ms. Carrie Harris – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology - Deputy Executive Officer
- Ms. Beth Danielson-CA-BPPE
- Mr. Richie Barnard – CA - BPPE
- Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology
- Ms. Lorna Candler- CO Division of Private Occupational Schools – Denver, CO
- Ms. Mary Kanaly- CO Division of Private Occupational Schools – Denver, CO
- Ms. Amy Knoblauch- CO Division of Private Occupational Schools – Denver, CO
- Ms. Robyn Barineau- FL State Board of Cosmetology & Barbers Board-- Tallahassee, FL
- Ms. Tracy Hicks- IN Professional Licensing Agency-- Indianapolis, IN
- Mr. Ross Miller- IN Commission on Proprietary Education-- Indianapolis, IN
- Mr. Don Gillespe – Executive Director - MT Board of Barbers & Cosmetologists-- Helena, MT
- ND State Board of Cosmetology-- Bismarck, ND
- Matthew Ellerkamp – President – ND Board of Barber Examiners
- Ms. Theresa Brown- Agency Director - SC Board of Barber Examiners-- Columbia, SC
- Ms. Kate Boyd- Executive Director - SD Cosmetology & Board of Barber Examiners Commission
- Mr. Brian Francis – Executive Director - TX Department of Licensing & Regulation --Austin, TX
- Ms. Marlene Betit- Director - VT Office of Professional Regulation-- Montpelier, VT